Charlotte Department of Transportation

i:‘ o
Connecting Charlotte Memo randum
Date: January 30, 2012
To: Tammie Keplinger
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department
From: )
Michael A. Davis, PE Q"“‘H‘M‘c“"@’
Development Services Division
Subject: Rezoning Petition 2012-01: Approximately 3.87 acres located on the

northeast corner of N. Davidson Street and
East 36th Street (revised 1/20/2012)

CDOT has previously commented on the subject petition in our November 21, 2011 and
December 29, 2011 correspondence to you.

CDOT does not have any outstanding issues with this petition.
If we can be of further assistance, please advise.
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